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Mark Revels, Ph.D.

From: Revels, Mark <mark.revels@wku.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Revels, Mark

Subject: FW: Internship

 

 

From: Josh Mooneyhan [mailto:josh_mooneyhan@fbtco.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:47 AM 

To: mark.revels@wku.edu 

Cc: evelyn.thrasher@wku.edu; Sonya Owens <Sonya_Owens@fbtco.com> 

Subject: Internship 

 

Mark, 

 

                We are in the process of looking for a possible internship candidate  who has a focus on Information 

Technology. This would be a part time position with Franklin Bank and Trust Co. We would Love to partner with WKU to 

find this person and hopefully give them some experience and help in their career as well. What process should we 

follow to start this partnership? 

 

 
 

 

 

NOTICE: This e-mail and or attachments are intended for official Franklin Bank and Trust Company business. 
 
 
This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed, and may contain PRIVILEGED and 
CONFIDENTIAL information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of 
this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender 
immediately by reply e-mail. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Franklin Bank and Trust 
Company. 


